ANNEX C

From: I

To: foi

Subject: Internal review of Freedom of Information request - Who is responsible for future Olympic Stadium
enhancements

Date: 19 February 2016 15:26:30

I am writing to request an internal review of London Legacy
Development Corporation's handling of my FOI request "Who is
responsible for future Olympic Stadium enhancements'.

Whilst an initial answer was provided (just) within the 20 days the
law requires, I have received no response whatsoever to my message
of 4 February requesting fuller and more accurate answers than
those provided.

A full history of my FOI request and all correspondence is
available on the Internet at this address:

Yours sincerely,

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be
published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://www.whatdotheyknow .com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read
the latest advice from the ICO:
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If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your
web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.






